WONDERLAND SNOWMOBILE CLUB MEETING MINUTES/NEWSLETTER

Monday, October 16, 2023

Current Family/Individual Memberships: 159 Location: Lily Lake Tavern Attendance: 28

Thank you to Dewey and the staff from Lily Lake for hosting our meeting and providing a meal.

Matt Swenson opened the meeting at 6:00 pm.

The Secretary's Report (Newsletter) was approved as published. Treasure's report was approved as published.

Our **sunshine report**: If you know of a member who is in need of a card, please either email Joy Dressel at <u>jdressel@msn.com</u> or call/text her at 651-274-6317.

Our **candy bar** lady, Linda Strong, reported that candy bars should ship this week (they don't ship during the warm summer months due to melting risk!) The candy bars are good deal at \$1 each, proceeds help support the club.

Trails: Trail clean-up is in process, there are lots of small trees and branches to be cut and cleared. The truck purchased last spring will be outfitted with a framework allowing workers to use the pole saws safely from the truck bed. Mowing and dirt leveling is also in process. It was suggested that all workers wear orange as the bow season has started. We need your help, text Lowell at 651-261-4927 to find out which trails need work.

Trail 8 has been rerouted by Carter's bridge to eliminate road crossings. Johnson trail has had stumps removed. We talked about contact info for our landowners (so we can reach out prior to doing trail maintenance), Lynn will pursue getting updates.

Meat Raffle update: We are now covered through the end of the year! Thank you! We appreciate sign-ups for 2024, reach out to Mindy or sign-up on our new website if you can help. **NEW – Wonderland Merchandise of up to \$50 is yours for working 6 meat raffles!** This is effective retroactive to 1/1/2023 and you'll get a new award with each 6 raffles going forward. Emails have been sent to those who are currently eligible – if you didn't receive an email but have worked 6+ meat raffles this year, please let Lynn know.

AWSC: The fall convention is Oct 20-22 in LaCrosse. Don will be attending, along with Mike McLaughlin. Both will be recertified for teaching the safety class.

Website: Our new website is <u>https://www.wonderlandsnotrails.org/</u> You can renew your membership, order Wonderland merchandise online, sign up for open Meat Raffle dates and more. Please let Lynn know if you'd like to help with gathering club history information (reaching out to and interviewing, obtaining photos and writing up something for the website).

Other Business:

- Nominations were held for the open board positions:
 - o Don Hamilton was nominated for the Vice President position he currently holds
 - Dale Hoefs was nominated for the Director position he currently holds
 - Lynn Shellenbarger was nominated for the Secretary/Membership position she currently holds.
 - Nominations are open until the final vote is taken on 11/20. Ballots will be sent out to collect votes via mail or email for those unable to attend on 11/20.
- Our club will host a Snowmobile Safety Course in early December, allowing younger riders (and anyone born after 1985) to obtain their certification. More information will be sent out once the class has been scheduled.
- Our annual Volunteer Appreciation dinner will be held on Saturday 12/2 or 12/9, for those members who have volunteered with the club over the past year (grooming, meat raffles, trail clean-up or administration). Mark your calendar! More information will be sent in the coming weeks.

<u>Next Meeting</u> will be Monday, November 20th, at Zia's (26708 Lakeland Ave N, Webster) at 6pm, with a directors meeting at 5.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Shellenbarger, Secretary wonderlandsmc@gmail.com, 612-240-8596

UPCOMING EVENTS

Nov 20th, Member Meeting at Zia's (26708 Lakeland Ave N, Webster) at 6pm, directors meeting at 5. Meat Raffles – Sundays – 4:00 PM to 6:00 PM – at the 10th Hole.

SUPPORT OUR BUSINESS SPONSORS

10th Hole Archie & Arthur's Icehouse Benson's Ace Hardware **Block & Cleaver Artisan Meats Boone Docks Marine** Bruces Auto Repair & Towing Bump's Lakeside Bar & Devil's Lake Resort C & C Automotive Cashman Excavating **Chuckwagon Diner** Connor's Service Station Copycat Hearth and Home Crow Bar **Diamond Collision Center** Gandy Dancer Saloon Holly's Drive In Bar & Grill Johnson's Yellow Lake Lodge Lily Lake Tavern

Log Cabin Store & Eatery Madsen Pest Management Oakland Store The REC on Yellow Lake St Croix Casino, Danbury Salty Steer Square One Foods Sweeny's Bar The Tap Bar and Grill Throttle Rx Tim's Black and Orange Bar & Bowling Tommy's Too High Wines Trailside Motel Whitetail-Wilderness Campground Wild Bill's Cenex Sporting Goods & Spirits Wild Water Bar & Grill, American Legion 403 Yellow River Saloon & Eatery Zia's